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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 04, 2009 10:27 AM

To: '‘Boggy Dog Bakery, Inc’

Subject: RE: New Contact Information for Beggy Dog Bakery Inc

P08000011800

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Boggy Dog Bakery, Inc [mailto:customerservice@boggydogbakery.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 10:21 AM ’

To: hayslig@doacs.state.fl.us; TaxInformation@dor.state.fl.us; corphelp; jallen@okaloosatax.com;
cityclerk@valp.org

Subject: New Contact Information for Boggy Dog Bakery Inc

Greetings -

Hope this finds you well. Boggy Dog Bakery Inc is a home-based business. We recently bought another home
so our physical location has changed. Our new contact information is noted below. Please let me know if you
need a signed letter to change our address.

Boggy Dog Bakery Inc
2108 Bayshore Crive
Niceville, Florida 32578

Phone - 850-678-1024
Email - customerservice@boggydogbakery.com
Web Site - www.BoggyDogBakery.com

Thanks -
Christy Walker
Owner, Boggy Dog Bakery Inc
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